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&-fafder 31m'arvr 55 GG | NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER
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behalf of the President of India, onl|ne item rate tenders are invited through e- tendermg for the following
works.

.. “ L T B ;
SI. aor / Description “eae ok - &4l | Details
No. ;

S H. 17, AT 379, AR, NoHTEd F 2
IR &FHT é; ar sFcaeT fecere wdr aﬁm T
SITC of 2 Nos. of 2 TR capacity Ductable
Split AC units in room No. 17, Main building, -
VRC, VSSC '

1. | %1 & M/ Title of work

‘q"rww?ﬁ/mtrmﬁinrozfosfzozmz %ﬂ?ﬁ

2. | AT g@aT @/ E-Tender Notice No. 11.10.2021 !
. L | VSSC / CMG / A02 / 06 / 2021-22, Dated

11.10.2021°

5" ﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁml&timate

23.80 WILakhs
cost put to tender

. | P B Yy

Period of completion

2 @/ Two) Hﬁlﬁf months

oy PRy erm PR m%\—rr ?f?I %nw12102021ﬁogooaﬁfézsmzomﬁ
5 | SIS fHAT S YHAT § / Period during | 23.00 9 d®

which the tender document can be | From 09.00 Hrs. on 12.10. 2021 to 23.00 Hrs. on :
downloaded. : . : 25.10.2021

famie 13.10.2021 F1 09. 00 aﬁr%‘rza 10.2021 BT

6 | St e ! 12.00 €9 ddh :
; Bid clarifications : _ - .| From 09.00 Hrs. on 13.10.2021 to 12.00 Hrs on:
' 26.10.2021

| ﬁfﬁaqﬁaﬁ&rﬁmﬁrﬁamuast date fie 28.10.2021 BY 23:00 T qFH

and time for receipt of tenders 7 Up to 23:00 Hrs. on 28.10.2021 : y
g | Ffder Wiem o sifaw Y @ 972 / Due date | AT 02.11.2021 F 15:00 31
; and time of opening of tenders. At 15:00 Hrs. on 02.11.2021

_ YT ($TAS "o F FEaneIRa i TRIT T ¢

o |TEEm STAT R (§uad) | Earnest Money SINTT o3 & 7 3 s ¥ |

: b NIL (Signed copy of EMD Declaration shall be
Deposit(EMD) submitted as referred in Point No. 7) - ;




2. ¢sfar 3 ST et %T—r!fm:l?lTﬂma? / Eligibility Critéfia for participation in-tendering :- .
Utim’r T ﬁiﬁﬁ’@?r orat Ehﬁ' IR AT g9/ The agency shall fuil the followmg conditions:

w.H. ]
i 8l
No.

ST 7S / Eligibility Criteria

RICECINS ﬁl‘f@ﬁ AT / Documentary proof
: for the eligibility
(ﬁﬁmaﬂm ferar SATT / To be scanned &
uploaded)

‘Tfa.

memﬁmmemmw

' -@ﬁmﬁﬁaﬁmaﬁ*ﬂmmmmﬁ

meﬁw%meﬁmﬂﬁm

Should have satisfactorlly completed the works as

‘| mentioned below during the last 7 years ending previous

day of last date of submission of bids.

ti mwm mﬁmﬁmaﬁﬁema‘ﬁ

40% ¥ & 7 g / Three similar works each costing not
less than 40% of the estimated cost (dT/or)

ii. & FATeT FI, mmﬁmmme
60% T FFT A&/ Two similar works each costmg not less
than 60% of the estimated cost (Tor)

iii. U THET F, frEd AT e T & 80% o
Eh?? T8/ Cne similar work costing not less than 80% of |

the estimated. cost

i) I ITERAT AT FrATGHT F Haf iRy
E@RT ST i JHTOTTS T JATOIT Fiel|
Work orders and completion certificates

issued by the authority concerned to
establish work experience.

ii)'ﬁsﬁ_qﬁﬁaﬁmaﬁmﬁ‘w
AT & FIY SIETH FAOTYT (Fd 9T 37T
1 &l off &ar anfewl

| Completion certificates for works issued by

Private parties shall be supported by TDS
(Tax Deducted at Source) certificates.

H’F:."I N ote

i. Waﬁﬂmzammmmmaﬁwmwmﬁrmaﬁa_

e wag Frf iy & B

Similar work shall mean SITC of 2 TR or above capamty Ductabie split ACs / Fan coil unlts and |
sonnected works efc.

faaemmmfa;m—er am&éeamﬁmmﬁ?%uﬁaﬁaﬁrwwaﬁaaﬁmmwaéﬂm
WIHQ-T-I'\"H$ETETIF|TW%U foreshr: WMW@?@W#W%W@W%
aﬁw%@m@rml ;

The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by enhancing the actual
value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated from the date of completion to last

date of recelpt of application for bids. .

i, mwmwm%mﬁmﬁaﬁmqﬁaﬂeﬂm%ﬁmmaﬁm|

Work executed.as sub- -coniract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility / evaluation.

b,

Fad 3EeTor &t & fAw ey / Applicable only for

maintenance works — YU AT STHINTS- GoAIFOT 2T
Tifge/ Should have PF and ESI reglstratlon '

HIUE TUT SUTITS GianioT HEAT ST 9fe |
Copy of PF and ESlI registration number

. Hilc.

Fae ﬁa?l?r e & fore o :
Appllcable for electrical works only:

mewmmmﬁ@eqﬁmmaﬁ

'ﬁaaﬁamavﬁaka‘aﬁaaﬁeﬁamrm—em

BIRY !
The bigder shall possess valid electncal contractor's

license of appropriate class and category issued by
Central or ‘%tate Electrlcnty Authorlty

A4 Tage WG & oTe # F
gfd|

Certified . copy of valid electrical contractors
license.

‘3 Tﬁﬁaﬁaﬁﬁqsﬂaﬁmﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁm ?WHWWﬁﬁaTaﬁlﬂawwwtendermzard mllsroaimﬁ?.’
q S3eTels Rar ST whe B mmemmmeaﬁém@m éaﬁt—q‘a:erﬁtrﬁﬁar
mawmmm%ﬁé@aﬁ?ﬂ%l




Tender documents can be downloaded from web site wwwtender\mzard infisro by registering with tender
wizard and paying tender processing fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above
~ web site. Tender processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E gateway

%mﬁmmmﬁmﬁmmﬁmﬁﬁmlmmm o
mmmmmﬁmmmmm|a%ww%émamﬁwa@rm%‘?ﬁ 7
VF gEaTd F & Tohar Searm| : )

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the bidding. The
documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification subsequently by Department. If found
not meetmg the requirement, such offers will be rejected :

T/a) ﬁrfa—crrtr %ﬂ%mﬁmmﬁﬁw?mﬁaﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ%mmﬁm
ST =TT

Tenders should be accompanied with an Earnest Money Deposrt declaratmn in prescnbed format and
the same should be uploaded along with their bid.

ﬁ/b)ﬁ"f&aﬂﬁﬁ/é@'ﬁr#mwmmﬁmmﬁmwwﬁm/m@rwm
3T ars ( mm)fwm/mmmm(wm)/mwmﬁa@mm
mwmmmﬂﬁmmmmwﬁrmwﬁmm
Wmmm|W/Wﬁﬁﬁ%m@rﬁaﬁﬁfiﬂmﬁn@%ﬂa%ﬁramaﬂmaﬁmm* :

T fAuTRE wreT F q@re st afRy A 9o F sges R s i)

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost should submit MSME UDYOG ADHAR MEMORANDUM
or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi & Village Industries Board (KVIB) /
Coir Board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of Handicrafts and Handlooms or any
~other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The memorandum/certificate shall be valid as on due date /.
extended due date of the tender. However, Earnest Money DepoS|t declaratlon in prescribed format
should be uploaded along wnth b|d

3'q?ia»—crtm1 #ﬁﬁﬁwmﬁa%ﬁaﬂrmwwm %’Hﬁwuaamwwm wfaer, froguar, aar
%Wﬁﬁrﬁmvmsmﬁn

Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance D|V|5|on Contracts
VSSC Thumba, Trlvandrum on the stipulated date and time specmed in Para 1 above. :

wa)ﬁﬁamﬁﬁaﬁ%ﬁrwmaﬁmmmmﬁmmiwm ﬁﬂ‘rurua-ara'rawrmim
%mm#ﬁrﬂtﬁﬁmﬁmmmnymﬁamﬁﬁm,mml aﬁﬁﬁamaﬁrﬁw
ﬁﬂsﬂtmﬁmﬂ#wﬁa@maﬁﬁm%mﬁrﬁammwwwmﬂml

Original document of EMD declaration in prescribed format shall be submitted to the Office of the
Group Director / Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Group / Division on or before due date
and time of opening of tender. If the same is not received on or before due date and time of opening
of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

b)ﬁﬁam/@ﬂa#mﬂmmﬁmaﬁaaﬁ FIX W 5(s) F FRIAEER, tmm'atmé’
WMWWWWﬁmmﬁwmmrmmﬂwrWﬁ :
&TS 9t 39 eI, foAaAior vt 31eator getrer - fggy, drewva, W%Wﬂﬁﬁa@ﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁa‘r
I ST I A1 36 T, STt ek 8 o, SRl / TS TR Y arel 3, S el el | afy ey e
ﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁwmwmmmﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁmmwﬁﬁamﬁm
fopam SATTaT|

The MSME units claiming exemption of tender cost should submit attested hard copy of MSME UDYOG
ADHAR MEMORANDUM or registration certificate as indicated in para 5 (b) above. The hard copy of aboye
memorandum / certificate shall be submitted to the office of the Group Director / Deputy Head, Construction
and Maintenance Group / Division on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is not
-received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.
Also, original document of EMD declaration in prescribed format shall be submitted to the Office of
the Group Director / Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Group/Division on or before due
date and time of opening of tender. If the same is not received on or before due date and time of
opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.
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m#mmmemﬁmmmammwmem y
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-aﬁﬁaaﬁ‘r#w%a’mﬁ ﬁﬁamawmﬁmmmﬁmwﬁmamﬁﬁﬁmm
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On the due date of openlng, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished EMD
declaration only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed scrutiny /
evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the documents furnished by
the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not fulfilling theeligibility criteria will be
rejected at this stagé and such offers will not be considered for further processing. The price bid of only those
tenderers who have been qualified during the scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on
a specified date (with due |nttmat|on to the quatlﬂed bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure /
stlpulatlons ; :

muﬁmﬁnm mmﬁrmmrzﬁraﬁ$15ﬁ?ﬁm%m m?rman%w HAT R

'mmmmﬁmmrmﬁmwmmm#mﬁmml

An irrevocable Performance Guarantee shall be furnished separate!y by the successful tenderer at
2% of the estimated value within 15 days frem the date of issue of letter of intent / work order. On
completlon of the work, the same will be converted as Securlty Deposrt

ﬁrﬁawaﬂﬁrﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁa’w zutrﬁ%arcﬁ HITHAST / 39 TET, mwﬁr/sehﬁmwsﬁlssﬁﬁm
W/Wﬂﬂﬂé/sﬂﬁm@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂmﬁm%l

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior permission of Group

Uirector, CMG / Deputy Head CMD/ Engrneer-SG { Engineer-SF / Englneer-SE I Englneer-SD

W%Wﬁmﬁ%ﬁaﬁwmmwmmmﬁﬁaﬁﬁwméﬁ
mwaﬁ%_ﬁﬁéwmmmmmmﬁﬁﬁaﬁaﬁrmﬂyﬁwmm T3t [Afdee o
faféee e @ qur 7t a8 a1 9 ek vt TR ganT et g & 91 ¥, 3o & & e

- The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest or any other

$12

tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without assigning any reason. All
tenders in which any of the:prescribed condition‘is not fulfilled or any condltlon including that of conditional

rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summanly rejected.

mewﬁmeﬁﬁamwwmmrmmemmemmm

: maﬁrm#a:aﬂwsﬁaﬁwr@m%amﬁﬁmsem#aﬁsﬂmaﬁml

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the scope / or |
reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have any claim what so ever

- on this account.

13,

W%Wﬁmﬁﬁﬁammmﬁﬁaﬁqﬁm@mmmmﬁm
me‘wm%‘aﬂrﬁﬁaﬂwaﬁmmmwﬁrmmml

_ The tender acceptlng authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the whole or any

14.

g Lo

part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate quoted.

ﬁﬁaémﬁmmmﬁwﬁéﬂésﬁﬁﬁ-wmﬁ%ﬁa%jﬂ?mﬁmﬁq&rm'mﬁ
FIRIT FT & 6% ZTRT Teeqel 1 978 fAfaer sedepR ax A omeaf

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly-prohibited and the tenders submitted by
the contractors-who resort to canvassmg will be liable for rejection.

WWWWWWWWWW@WW%WWHH#

'qmﬁméﬁwﬁartrmar%l

The tender accepting authorlty reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in accordance with the
policies of the Government from time to time
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mﬁm¢n¢wmﬁmmmﬁmwammmﬁmm
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-mmsﬁmmzr%zﬁsﬁmﬁquﬁ%maﬁmaﬁméaﬂ?wmﬁﬁﬁmﬁm :

mqﬁammaa'cﬁrmm%‘lWmsﬂaﬁmmmwmm?ﬂrﬁm—é%ﬁaﬁ
T & STeel ger wfder foRed gt smwet

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Dlwsnon of that particular Centre of the
Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / hér near relative is working. He /
she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in any capacity or are subsequently
employed by him and who are near relatives to any Gazetted Officer in the Depariment of Space. Any breach
of this condition by the contractor wourd render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellatlon of contract.
|

fafee, sudea tar 1 *mﬁﬁamaﬁraﬁﬂﬁﬁr#w#mnoﬁ?ﬁaﬁmmmi e
@ & &g, 9 Fi§ MfAEeR (Pfver A aor 78 duar afit) Pfve seas & R ae 3afr $ s
3T AT ATH AT ¢ AT FE W R I & 917 F1 PfdereR @fier o gwasr s & a1 e et

ﬁmm#mmmmﬁmm%mﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁwﬁﬁmﬁmﬁam

-maﬂrﬁmaﬁarw&maﬁﬁﬁr#ﬁwﬁsﬁmm#m%ﬂmﬁm#maﬁﬁm

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt of the tender
specified in Para 1 above. If after the opening of tender, any tenderer(s) withdraw or modify his / their
bid during the period of validity of tender (including extended validity of tender) specified in the
tender document or If after the award of work, any tenderer(s) fail to sign the contract, or to submit
performance guarantee before the deadline in the tender documents, the tenderer(s) shail be
suspended for one year and shall not be eligible to bid for works in any of the ISRO Centres / Units

“from date of issue of suspension order.

e R AT @ o, W%ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%wwmﬁmml

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

Oy

39 eTet / Deputy Head
Hresrdt - wfaer/ CMD - Contracts



8.

o

aﬁﬁaﬁﬁwaﬁﬁ*mﬁmﬁﬁamﬁﬁ#ﬁmﬁmﬁuﬁmﬂm %mﬁr

IAFT g9 W AR &t et fmar S|
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH

- TECHNO- COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE
REJECTED

ﬁm%;&ﬁaﬁ%mﬁaq@ﬂmﬂ%maﬁaﬁm

Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

_meﬁamﬁ@m@amﬂaﬁmmmmwﬁamr

,' Completion certificates issued by the authority- concerned to establish work experience.

.Wmemwmwmmmmmﬁwﬁﬂmﬁsﬁw;

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnltude as

- per the eligibility criteria. -

%ﬁmmmwamﬁa_m'm(mwmwwrmﬁ

AT B iRy

Completion certificate for works issued by pnvate partles shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted -
at Source) certificates. _ :

mwqumwmaﬁrﬁ(maﬁ);
Copy of PF and ES‘i reglstratlon number (Not. Appllcable)

-uﬁaﬁmewﬁ%w1$w%mﬁﬁeﬁﬁa%ﬁmﬁf@amm
.aﬁ?mﬂﬁmﬁmﬁmwﬁm#ﬁmmmwﬁmaﬁrmﬁ(m

. §.53)| f
A list of completed works |nd|cat|ng value of work date of completlon extension of time etc. as per
Format-1 in General Cond|t|ons of Contract (Page No. E-53).

841/ ¥7 & </ PAN / TAN details.
qYTAT AT HA G f:Eﬂarnest Money Debosit _Declaration. :

&gl afga suf= &r W/ Company Profile with details. .

Ll Gﬁmqmm IGST registration certmcate

11. 3AReET TEaE afy airi:: g‘r d / ADDITIONAL Documents if any.



